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s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

From:

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:49 PM

To: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

ce s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: Bespoke Inviation Round - May 2020.xlsx

Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only
His. 22(1)(a)(ii)
We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for targeted occupations at the 6 digit ANZSCO level (list attached).

The invitation round will need to run by next Wednesday, 27 May 2020. Apologies for the tight turn around.

As per the regular batch run, invitations should be issued based on ranking — highest points score, followed by oldest
date of effect.

Invitations are to be issued as follows:
e Subclass 189 = 500 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations
Total = 600 invitations

We would like to use the standard invitation correspondence. For regular monthly rounds, we always run a test
report. Would it be possible for you to provide a test report prior to running the round?

Please let me know if you require anything further, or if there is anything we need to do in the Program Manager
portal.

Kind regards

s. 22(1)(@)(i))

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

=s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

For-Official-Use-Only



Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - May 2020

Occupation Unit Group

Occupation

1342 Health and Welfare Services Managers

134213 Primary Health Organisation Manager

2339 Other Engineering Professionals

233913 Biomedical Engineer

2341 Agricultural and Forestry Scientists

234111 Agricultural Consultant
234112 Agricultural Scientist

2342 Chemists, and Food and Wine Scientists

234212 Food Technologist

2345 Life Scientists

234513 Biochemist
234514 Biotechnologist
234517 Microbiologist

2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists

234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist

2512 Medical Imaging Professionals

251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer
251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251214 Sonographer

2519 Other Health Diagnostic and Promotion Professionals

251912 Orthotist or Prosthetist

2521 Chiropractors and Osteopaths

252111 Chiropractor
252112 Osteopath

2524 Occupational Therapists

252411 Occupational Therapist

2525 Physiotherapists

252511 Physiotherapist

2527 Speech Professionals and Audiologists

252711 Audiologist

2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical Officers

253111 General Practitioner

2533 Specialist Physicians

253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)
253312 Cardiologist

253316 Gastroenterologist

253317 Intensive Care Specialist

253318 Neurologist

253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2534 Psychiatrists

253411 Psychiatrist

2535 Surgeons

253511 Surgeon (General)

253513 Neurosurgeon

253515 Otorhinolaryngologist

253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners

253911 Dermatologist

253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist

253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist

253914 Ophthalmologist

253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist
253999 Medical Practitioners nec

2541 Midwives

254111 Midwife

2544 Registered Nurses

254411 Nurse Practitioner

254412 Registered Nurse (Aged Care)

254413 Registered Nurse (Child and Family Health)
254414 Registered Nurse (Community Health)

254415 Registered Nurse (Critical Care and Emergency)
254416 Registered Nurse (Developmental Disability)
254417 Registered Nurse (Disability and Rehabilitation)
254418 Registered Nurse (Medical)

254421 Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)

254422 Registered Nurse (Mental Health)

254423 Registered Nurse (Perioperative)

254424 Registered Nurse (Surgical)

254425 Registered Nurse (Paediatrics)

254499 Registered Nurses nec

2723 Psychologists

272311 Clinical Psychologist
272399 Psychologists nec

2725 Social Workers

272511 Social Worker
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From: s.22(W@am

Sent: 020 6:37 PM

Cc: s.2(M@a

Subject: HPRM: RE: HPRM: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Attachments: invitation_results.xlsx

For Official Use Only

Hi- he invitation round has been run now and the results are attached.

From - 22(1)(@)(H)

Se
To
Cc
Subject: RE: HPRM: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

ust stepped out just before you sent this. He will be back late in the afternoon.

Hi,
[

Fom:S. 22(1)@)3H)
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 3:08 PM
Cc

Subject: FW: HPRM: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Hi RN
Business is happy with the report, noting it is indicative.
Please run the invitation round this afternoon if still possible .s entering the approved user story in TFS.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support

De j
E:
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For-Official-Use-Only

Subject: HPRM: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hi-The attached reflects the revised invitation round results.

We could get this run this afternoon if desired.

Fom S 22(1)(@)
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 8:49 AM

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
Thank you for the quick turnaround.
After reviewing the report, can we please make the following changes?
e Increase subclass 189 to 550 invitations.
e Remove occupations:
0 234212 Food Technologist
o 252711 Audiologist
o 252111 Chiropractor
o 272511 Social Worker
Grateful if you can provide an updated report with the changes.

Once the updated report has been reviewed, when would be the earliest date you could run the invitation round?

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
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Department of Home Affairs
E:_

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:53 PM

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For Official Use Only
Hi-l'hanks for the clarification regarding Australian residency, and MLTSSL occupations only.

I’ve prepared for the change now and have attached a report of expected invitation results based upon visa data as
of today.

The attached is indicative — because visa scores and status may change before Wednesdays invitation run.

Regards,_

FomS. 22(1)(@)(0)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:29 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Thanks for raising those questions, apologies | didn’t include those parameters in my email earlier.

A - aid below — country of residence should be Australia.

Occupation list should be MLTSSL only. | believe the occupations on the list | sent are all on the MLSSL, but let me
know if something doesn’t match up.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
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For-Official-Use-Only

From

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:18 PM
To—

Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For country of residence please do for residence Australia which what was agreed by the Minister

1 will Ie-espond on the SOL etc

Regards

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services

Department of Home Affairs

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

Hi- just want to check whether we need to consider the following, that were relevant when we discussed
preparation for the change initially

- The IM’s country of residence is Australia
- The occupation is on the SOL/MLTSSL list

Just checking really as those conditions where not mentioned in the below.

From
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:36 PM
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For-Official-Use-Only

Thank you for working on this so quickly. It is really appreciated.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

For-Official-Use-Only

PomS. 22(1)(@M

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:13 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

H -asked me to comment on whether this was achievable for Wends next week, | think it is, provided |
prepare for the work now and | will.

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:52 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

H .’II make a start on preparing for this shortly and be get in touch if | need anything further.

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

£s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

For-Official-Use-Only

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it is
addressed. If you have received this email by mistake, please advise the sender and delete the message and
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally privileged
and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than the
intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and have obligations
under the Privacy Act 1988.

Unsolicited commercial emails MUST NOT be sent to the originator of this email.
Notice:

The information contained in this email message and any attached files may be confidential information,
and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended recipient any use,
disclosure or copying of this email is unauthorised. If you received this email in error, please notify the
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - Spm
Canberra time) and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.

6
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
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - 5pm
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

Sent: 2020 4:29 PM

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

As aid below — country of residence should be Australia.

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
E _

For-Official-Use-Only

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:18 PM

To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

i

For country of residence please do for residence Australia which what was agreed by the Minister

I will Iet. espond on the SOL etc

Regards

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division

1
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Immigration and Settlement Services
Department of Home Affairs

From:
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:15 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

H just want to check whether we need to consider the following, that were relevant when we discussed
preparation for the change initially

- The IM’s country of residence is Australia
- The occupation is on the SOL/MLTSSL list

Just checking really as those conditions where not mentioned in the below.

Regards,

From
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:36 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi

Thank you for working on this so quickly. It is really appreciated.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E

For-Official-Use-Only

From:
Sent: F
To:

‘



s 2@ e

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

Hi-'ll make a start on preparing for this shortly and be get in touch if | need anything further.

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
attachments immediately. This email, including attachments, may contain confidential, sensitive, legally
privileged and/or copyright information.

Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of this information by persons or entities other than
the intended recipient is prohibited. The Department of Home Affairs and ABF respect your privacy and
have obligations under the Privacy Act 1988.

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
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s.22(MME)i)

From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 3:02 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Business Approved - Bespoke invitation round user story [DLM=For-Official-Use-
Only]

Attachments: Bespoke invitations round user story - approved.docx; Bespoke Invitation Round -
May 2020.xIsx

For-Official-Use-Only

The attached user story for ‘bespoke invitation round’ is approved by Business.

- ould like the round to run this afternoon if possible. | will advise-and note you are entering the

approved user story in TFS.

Kind Regards

SkillSelect Support - Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration and Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Deiartment of Home Affairs

For-Official-Use-Only

FomS. 22(N@)(@

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 2:52 PM

To:

Cc:
Subject: HPRM: RE: For Approval - Bespoke invitation round user story [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Approved

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
Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 2:47 PM

To:
Cc:
Subject: For Approval - Bespoke invitation round user story [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

> 20l
Please see attached for your approval — user story for the bespoke invitation round.

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



Page 26

User Story

Bespoke SkillSelect invitation round based on targeted occupations for intending migrants (IM)s
residing in Australia.

Acceptance Criteria— 1
Invitations are to be issued to Expressions of Interest (EOI)s as follows:

e Subclass 189 = 550 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations
Total= 650 invitations

Acceptance criteria—2
The invitation run date = Wednesday, 27 May 2020 (at the latest)
Acceptance criteria—3

Invitations should be issued based on ranking — highest points score, followed by oldest date of
effect.

Acceptance Criteria—4

Targeted 6-digit ANZSCO occupations from MLTSSL list (Attached).
Acceptance Criteria—5

IMs country of residence = Australia

Acceptance Criteria— 6

Correspondence to IMs = Standard invitation correspondence from SkillSelect
Acceptance Criteria—7

Run test report before the actualinvitation round and send it to SkillSelect business team.



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

Page 27



Page 28

From: EREEOHER

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 9:33 AM
Cc:

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

FYIl, the May invitation round for subclass 189 and 491 (family sponsored stream) was run last night.
550 invites were sent for s/c 189 and 100 for s/c 491

An overview of the database before the round indicated the likely outcome:
e allinvitees are onshore
e the points scores range from 70 to 105, with the vast majority scoring 85 and 90 points (column K in
invitation recipients page — SubClassScore)
e more than half of the invitations will be issued to nurses (393), followed by other health sector professions.
e apart from medical professional, seven invitations are in the agriculture sector and nine in
biochemistry/biotechnology.

Reiards

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division
Department of Home Affairs

From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 9:26 AM

To
Cc
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Yes it did go ahead -as already commented on it being mostly medical professionals.

fomS. 22(1)(@)0)

Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 8:57 AM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
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Hi S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

My apologies, | neglected to send our advice that we have no concerns with the proposal.

Did the round go ahead last night?

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

From:S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 12:04 PM

To: S. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Hi S 22(1)(@)(i)
| reviewed the attached spreadsheet and couldn’t identify any red flags.

My reading of the data is:

e 651 invitations will be issued

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

Kind Regards,

. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Assistant Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division

Immigration and Settlement Services Group
Debnartment of Home Affairs

s. 22(1) @)

(7]

For-Official-Use-Only
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From: S, 22(L)(@)(i)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:39 AM

To:

Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

I’'m working on a secretary’s brief. Could you please review-email.

Thanks

From: 8w 22(L)(@)(i)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:37 AM

To:
Subject: FW: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

This is what the round is looking like. The points scores are not as low as | would have thought — but this does give us
a good cross section.

Any thoughts? If not we can run it tonight

w
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B

From: s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 7:15 AM
To:
Subject: FW: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Bespoke Inviation Round - May 2020.xIsx; 21052020170230-0001.pdf

The May invitation round occupation list that has been sent to DESE is attached. This is in response to the agreed
recommendation to focus on medical professionals and critical industries (attached).

The relevant complete occupation list for subclass 189 and subclass 491 (family sponsored stream) is the MLTSL
https://www.legislation.gov.au/Details/F2019C00855

Regards

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division
Department of Home Affairs

From
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:15 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive

Confirming | will send the attached list of occupations to DESE for the invitation round.

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
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:58 AM

Page 32

Sensitive

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Agree with the list you have prepared from the MLSSL.

We agree exclude engineers with the exception of biomedical engineers. Please also exclude the educational
professionals (rows 68-69), Child Care Centre manager (row 33) and Welfare centre manager (row 36).

24 Education Professionals

241 School Teachers

2411 Early Childhood (Pre-primary School) Teachers

241111 Early (

2415 Special Education Teachers

241511 Specis

13 Specialist Managers

134 Education,
Health and Welfare
Services Managers

1341 Child Care Centre Managers

134111 Child ¢

134214 Welfa

Happy to discuss,

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division

Department of Home Affairs

rrom S5 22(T)(@)({) R

Subject RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

engineer.

How do you feel about School Teachers?

s just discussed this will mostly then be a medical round should we exclude engineers other than biomedical
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oS- 22(L)@

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:16 AM
To:
Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive

Hi's. 22(1)(a)(ii)
As discussed, to be eligible for subclass 189 and 491(Family Sponsored) the occupation must be on the MLSSL.

The highlighted occupations in the attached spreadsheet are not on the MLSSL, therefore cannot be included in an
invitation round.

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

rrom Se 22(Z)(@)(0) T

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:32 AM
To:
Subject: FW: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

i

We have focused on — medical and allied health as appropriate, food production, transport, aged and disability and
child care — as per the Minister’s announcement on 4 April

Thanks

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.
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
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From: s 22(1Ya)(i

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 10:06 AM

To:

Cc

Subject: FW: New Program Year - SkillSelect [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Hi All

| realise that everything is very up in the air re Migration Program etc, but | am told that around this time each year
we receive information from policy to input into SkillSelect so that we can run invitation rounds and States and
Territories can nominate out of SkillSelect.

Below is a list of what we normally receive. | am not sure which area of policy usually provides this to us so | am
spamming you all!

We would need something by 20 June at the latest as the occupation ceiling percentages are quite complicated to
calculate for input into SkillSelect.

Thanks

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program
Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services

Sent: Wednesday, 20 May 2020 9:57 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: New Program Year - SkillSelect [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only
wiS- 22(1)(@)(i)
In preparation for the new program year, we will require Policy to provide the following:

1. The Submission signed by the Minister for State and Territory nomination ceilings. Nomination ceilings are
set for:
o0 GSM subclasses 190, and 491(ST Nominated)
o BIIP subclasses 132 and 188 as a combined ceiling.
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2. Ministers agreed pro rata amount, currently set at 60 percent of the monthly invitation rounds.
o Pro Rata applies to subclass 189 and subclass 491 — Family Sponsored
o 8 occupations under pro rata
=  Accountants (2211)
=  Auditors, Company Secretaries and Corporate Treasurers (2212)
= Electronics Engineers (2334)
= Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineers (2335)
= Other Engineering Professionals (2339)
= |CT Business and Systems Analysts (2611)
=  Software and Applications Programmers (2613)
=  Computer Network Professionals (2631)

3. Policy to advise percentages for calculating occupation ceilings
o Occupation ceilings are applied to subclass 189 and subclass 491 — Family Sponsored
o Program Management obtain ABS stock data (published on ABS website) “Employed persons by
Occupation major group of main job”

o Using data from the February quarter, percentages are applied. Current percentages are as follows:
= Accountant =2.5%
= Chef=3%
= All others =6%

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

s. 22(1)(a)(i)

w

For-Official-Use-Only
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B —

From: s 22(1)(a)i)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 3:08 PM
To:

Cc:
Subject: FW: HPRM: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Attachments: proposed_invitation_results.xlsx

For-Official-Use-Only
Business is happy with the report, noting it is indicative.
Please run the invitation round this afternoon if still possible-s entering the approved user story in TFS.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

For-Official-Use-Only

rrom: Sa 22(1)(@)(i)

Sent: Monday, 25 May 2020 11:28 AM

Subject: HPRM: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

H- he attached reflects the revised invitation round results.

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

o 234212 Food Technologist

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

PonS: 22(T)(@)

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
For Official Use Only
H -Thanks for the clarification regarding Australian residency, and MLTSSL occupations only.

I’'ve prepared for the change now and have attached a report of expected invitation results based upon visa data as
of today.

The attached is indicative — because visa scores and status may change before Wednesdays invitation run.

RegardsSaau@)i)

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
As-aid below — country of residence should be Australia.

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

rnS. 22()(@)G)
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:18 PM
s. 22(@a@

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi

For country of residence please do for residence Australia which what was agreed by the Minister

1 will Ie.spond on the SOL etc

Regards

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division
Immigration and Settlement Services

Department of Home Affairs
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rrom: 8. 22(L)(@)() T

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 4:15 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

| just want to check whether we need to consider the following, that were relevant when we discussed

‘Il
p tion for the change initially

- The IM’s country of residence is Australia
- The occupation is on the SOL/MLTSSL list

Just checking really as those conditions where not mentioned in the below.

fomS. 22()(@H

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
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Hi- sked me to comment on whether this was achievable for Wends next week, | think it is, provided |
prepare for the work now and | will.

FromS. 22(1)(@)(0)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 1:52 PM
To
Cc
Subject: RE: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For Official Use Only

H.I'II make a start on preparing for this shortly and be get in touch if | need anything further.

Se
To
Cc

Subject: Urgent - Bespoke Invitation Round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Importance: High

For-Official-Use-Only
ns. 22(1)(a)(i)
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



SubClass_SUB SubClassType_SBT Occupation Unit Group

189 PTS
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

2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical officers
2533 Internal Medicine Specialists
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

Invitationslssued MinSubClass
.47F

5

6
5
s. 47F(1)

18
s, 47F(1)

12
12

78
s. 47F(1)

5
s. 47F(1)

81
s. 47F(1)

36
s. 47F(1)

24
s. 47F(1)

27

11
s. 47F(1)

11
s. 47F(2)
5

176
s. 47F(1)

Score

NULL
NULL
NULL
85
85
85
NULL
85
85
85
NULL
NULL
85
85
85
85
85
90
NULL
85
NULL
NULL
85
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
85
NULL
NULL
90
85
NULL
NULL
85
85
85
85
85
90
85
85
85
85
85
85
85
85
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MaxSubClassScoreDate
NULL

NULL

NULL
12/05/2020
14/05/2020
10/03/2020
NULL
24/04/2020
18/05/2020
26/08/2019
NULL

NULL
16/11/2019
6/05/2020
3/05/2020
20/05/2020
10/11/2019
29/03/2020
NULL
29/04/2020
NULL

NULL
24/02/2020
NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL
6/05/2020
NULL

NULL
6/02/2020
20/05/2020
NULL

NULL
18/05/2020
16/11/2019
4/04/2019
21/05/2020
7/05/2020
5/04/2020
15/05/2020
30/04/2020
12/02/2020
17/05/2020
6/05/2020
22/02/2020
22/05/2020
5/05/2020



189
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491
491

PTS
FSR
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

9
s. 47F(1)

5
s. 47F(1)

8
s. 47F(1)

6
s. 47F(1)

10
s. 47F(1)

55
s. 47F(1)

85
80
NULL
80
NULL
75
NULL
NULL
80
80
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
85
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
NULL
75
NULL
NULL
75
NULL
NULL
80
NULL
80
70
80
75
70
80
NULL
75
NULL
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2/05/2020
20/02/2020
NULL
5/12/2019
NULL
21/02/2020
NULL

NULL
1/05/2020
28/04/2020
NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL
19/05/2020
NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL

NULL
20/02/2020
NULL

NULL
21/05/2020
NULL

NULL
9/05/2020
NULL
13/04/2020
7/05/2020
18/05/2020
20/12/2019
7/04/2020
19/05/2020
NULL
20/05/2020
NULL
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491 FSR 2723 Psychologists 272399 Psychologists nec NULL NULL
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from: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 12:15 PM

To:

Cc

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]
Attachments: Bespoke Inviation Round - May 2020.xIsx

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

fomS: 22(1)(@)GH)

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

24 Education Professionals | 241 School Teachers | 2411 Early Childhood (Pre-primary School) Teachers | 241111 Early ¢

2415 Special Education Teachers 241511 Specié

13 Specialist Managers 134 Education, 1341 Child Care Centre Managers 134111 Child ¢
Health and Welfare

Services Managers |

134214 Welfa!
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Haiii to discuss,

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section

Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division
D .

fromS. 22(D@CGH
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:18 AM
To:—

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

ThanksS22@E0

- s just discussed this will mostly then be a medical round should we exclude engineers other than biomedical
engineer.

romS: 22(1)(@)(H)

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

From 8. 22(L)(@)(if)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 8:32 AM

rs. 22(@a@m

Sub

+ -
We have focused on — medical and allied health as appropriate, food production, transport, aged and disability and
child care — as per the Minister’s announcement on 4 April

ould you see how many we have in these groups in s/c 491 — that will help determine the number

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
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s2mei

From:

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:27 AM

To: s2M@im

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Attachments: Copy of Copy of CRITICAL Occupation list 20200508 _LTSTv2 (002).xIsx

Sensitive

| agree with points made by_

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

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 10:01 AM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive




Thanks

Skills and Innovation Policy
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Forca

acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Abcriginal
and Torres Strait Islander paoples, their culturas and to their elders past and present.

From

Sent: Fridai| Mai 22| 2020 9:48 AM

Cc:
Sub

As discussed could you look at this this morning. See alsa-questions below. I will contac-now

regarding a definition of critical industries.

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

FomS. 22(1)(@)G0H)
Sent: Fri :
To:

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]
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Thanks-

-as just discussed this will mostly then be a medical round should we exclude engineers other than biomedical
eer.

Foms. 22(N@@H
Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 9:16 AM
To:_

Subject: RE: critical occupation list [DLM=Sensitive]

Sensitive
iS- 22(1)(@)()
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

rom S 22(1)(@)(0)

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




-could you see how many we have in these groups in s/c 491 — that will help determine the number

Thanks

This document may contain ‘personal identifiers’ and ‘personal information’ as defined under the Migration
Act 1958 or Australian Citizenship Act 2007, and can only be used for purposes under these Acts.



Selected occupations (critical) - medical/allied health care and agriculture/food processing/production/transport/Mining

Occupation Submajor Group Occupation Minor Group
12 Farmers and Farm Managers 121 Farmers and Farm Managers

121 Farmers and Farm Managers Total
12 Farmers and Farm Managers Total
13 Specialist Managers 133 Construction, Distribution and Production Managers

133 Construction, Distribution and Production Managers Total
134 Education, Health and Welfare Services Managers

134 Education, Health and Welfare Services Managers Total
13 Specialist Managers Total
14 Hospitality, Retail and Service Manager 149 Miscellaneous Hospitality, Retail and Service Managers

149 Miscellaneous Hospitality, Retail and Service Managers Total
14 Hospitality, Retail and Service Managers Total
22 Business, Human Resource and Marketi 224 Information and Organisation Professionals
224 Information and Organisation Professionals Total
22 Business, Human Resource and Marketing Professionals Total
23 Design, Engineering, Science and Transf 231 Air and Marine Transport Professionals
231 Air and Marine Transport Professionals Total
233 Engineering Professionals

Occupation Unit Group
1211 Aquaculture Farmers
1212 Crop Farmers

1213 Livestock Farmers

1214 Mixed Crop and Livestock Farmers
1333 Importers, Exporters and Wholesalers
1334 Manufacturers

1335 Production Managers

1336 Supply and Distribution Managers

1341 Child Care Centre Managers
1342 Health and Welfare Services Managers

1494 Transport Services Managers

2242 Archivists, Curators and Records Managers

2312 Marine Transport Professionals

2332 Civil Engineering Professionals

Occupation

121111 Aquaculture Farmer

121211 Cotton Grower

121212 Flower Grower

121213 Fruit or Nut Grower

121214 Grain, Oilseed or Pasture Grower (Aus) / Field Crop Grower (NZ)
121215 Grape Grower

121216 Mixed Crop Farmer

121217 Sugar Cane Grower

121221 Vegetable Grower (Aus) / Market Gardener (NZ)
121299 Crop Farmers nec

121311 Apiarist

121312 Beef Cattle Farmer

121313 Dairy Cattle Farmer

121317 Mixed Livestock Farmer

121318 Pig Farmer

121321 Poultry Farmer

121322 Sheep Farmer

121411 Mixed Crop and Livestock Farmer

133311 Importer or Exporter

133312 Wholesaler

133411 Manufacturer

133512 Production Manager (Manufacturing)
133513 Production Manager (Mining)
133611 Supply and Distribution Manager
133612 Procurement Manager

134111 Child Care Centre Manager
134211 Medical Administrator (Aus) / Medical Superintendent (NZ)
134213 Primary Health Organisation Manager

134214 Welfare Centre Manager
134299 Health and Welfare Services Managers nec

149411 Fleet Manager
149413 Transport Company Manager

224213 Health Information Manager

231299 Marine Transport Professionals nec

233215 Transport Engineer

2335 Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineer 233513 Production or Plant Engineer

2336 Mining Engineers
2339 Other Engineering Professionals

233611 Mining Engineer (excluding Petroleum)
233912 Agricultural Engineer

233913 Biomedical Engineer

233914 Engineering Technologist

233999 Engineering Professionals nec
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233 Engineering Professionals Total
234 Natural and Physical Science Professionals

234 Natural and Physical Science Professionals Total
23 Design, Engineering, Science and Transport Professionals Total
24 Education Professionals 241 School Teachers

241 School Teachers Total
24 Education Professionals Total
25 Health Professionals 251 Health Diagnostic and Promotion Professionals

251 Health Diagnostic and Promotion Professionals Total

252 Health Therapy Professionals

252 Health Therapy Professionals Total
253 Medical Practitioners

253 Medical Practitioners Total
254 Midwifery and Nursing Professionals

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

234213 Wine Maker

234513 Biochemist

234514 Biotechnologist

234517 Microbiologist

234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist

2349 Other Natural and Physical Science Professional 234915 Exercise Physiologist

2411 Early Childhood (Pre-primary School) Teachers 241111 Early Childhood (Pre-primary School) Teacher

2415 Special Education Teachers

2512 Medical Imaging Professionals

2515 Pharmacists

241511 Special Needs Teacher

251211 Medical Diagnostic Radiographer
251212 Medical Radiation Therapist
251214 Sonographer

251511 Hospital Pharmacist

251512 Industrial Pharmacist

251513 Retail Pharmacist

2519 Other Health Diagnostic and Promotion Profess 251911 Health Promotion Officer

2521 Chiropractors and Osteopaths

2524 Occupational Therapists
2525 Physiotherapists
2527 Speech Professionals and Audiologists

251912 Orthotist or Prosthetist
251999 Health Diagnostic and Promotion Professionals nec

252111 Chiropractor

252112 Osteopath

252411 Occupational Therapist
252511 Physiotherapist
252711 Audiologist

2531 General Practitioners and Resident Medical Offi 253111 General Practitioner

2532 Anaesthetists
2533 Specialist Physicians

2534 Psychiatrists
2535 Surgeons

2539 Other Medical Practitioners

2541 Midwives
2544 Registered Nurses

253112 Resident Medical Officer

253211 Anaesthetist

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
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254 Midwifery and Nursing Professionals Total
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

25 Health Professionals Total

27 Legal, Social and Welfare Professionals 272 Social and Welfare Professionals

272 Social and Welfare Professionals Total

2721 Counsellors

2723 Psychologists

2724 Social Professionals
2725 Social Workers

272112 Drug and Alcohol Counsellor
272113 Family and Marriage Counsellor
272199 Counsellors nec

272311 Clinical Psychologist

272314 Psychotherapist

272399 Psychologists nec

272499 Social Professionals nec

272511 Social Worker

2726 Welfare, Recreation and Community Arts Work 272613 Welfare Worker

27 Legal, Social and Welfare Professionals Total

31 Engineering, ICT and Science Technician 311 Agricultural, Medical and Science Technicians

311 Agricultural, Medical and Science Technicians Total

3111 Agricultural Technicians
3112 Medical Technicians

3113 Primary Products Inspectors

311111 Agricultural Technician

311211 Anaesthetic Technician

311212 Cardiac Technician

311213 Medical Laboratory Technician

311215 Pharmacy Technician

311216 Pathology Collector (Aus)/Phlebotomist (NZ)
311299 Medical Technicians nec

311312 Meat Inspector

311399 Primary Products Inspectors nec

31 Engineering, ICT and Science Technicians Total

41 Health and Welfare Support Workers 411 Health and Welfare Support Workers

411 Health and Welfare Support Workers Total

4111 Ambulance Officers and Paramedics

4113 Diversional Therapists
4114 Enrolled and Mothercraft Nurses
4117 Welfare Support Workers

411111 Ambulance Officer

411112 Intensive Care Ambulance Paramedic (Aus) / Ambulance Paramedic (NZ)
411311 Diversional Therapist

411411 Enrolled Nurse

411711 Community Worker

411712 Disabilities Services Officer

411713 Family Support Worker

411715 Residential Care Officer

41 Health and Welfare Support Workers Total

42 Carers and Aides 421 Child Carers
421 Child Carers Total
423 Personal Carers and Assistants

423 Personal Carers and Assistants Total

4211 Child Carers

4231 Aged and Disabled Carers
4233 Nursing Support and Personal Care Workers

421111 Child Care Worker

423111 Aged or Disabled Carer
423313 Personal Care Assistant

42 Carers and Aides Total

51 Office Managers and Program Administ 512 Office and Practice Managers
512 Office and Practice Managers Total

5122 Practice Managers

512211 Health Practice Manager
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51 Office Managers and Program Administrators Total

73 Road and Rail Drivers

732 Delivery Drivers

732 Delivery Drivers Total
733 Truck Drivers

733 Truck Drivers Total

7321 Delivery Drivers

7331 Truck Drivers

732111 Delivery Driver

733111 Truck Driver (General)

73 Road and Rail Drivers Total

83 Factory Process Workers

831 Food Process Workers

831 Food Process Workers Total

8312 Meat Boners and Slicers, and Slaughterers

8313 Meat, Poultry and Seafood Process Workers

831211 Meat Boner and Slicer
831212 Slaughterer
831311 Meat Process Worker

83 Factory Process Workers Total

84 Farm, Forestry and Garden Workers

841 Farm, Forestry and Garden Workers

841 Farm, Forestry and Garden Workers Total

8415 Livestock Farm Workers

8416 Mixed Crop and Livestock Farm Workers

841512 Dairy Cattle Farm Worker
841599 Livestock Farm Workers nec
841611 Mixed Crop and Livestock Farm Worker

84 Farm, Forestry and Garden Workers Total

Grand Total
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From: s. 22(1)(a)(ii)
Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 5:11 PM
To: ﬂ

Subject: RE: Medical & critical skills round [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

For-Official-Use-Only

Kind regards,

Al/g Assistant Secretary

Migration Planning and Visa Policy | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division
Immigration and Settlement Services Group

Department of Home Affairs, Canberra

The Department of Home Affairs and the Australian Border Forca

acknowledges the Traditional Custodians throughout Australia and their
continuing connection to land, sea and community. We pay respect to all Abcriginal
and Torres Strait Islander peoples, their culturas and to their elders past and present.

For-Official-Use-Only

Sent:

Subject: FW: Medical & critical skills round

An update from-.)n the May invitation round of s/c189 and 491 (family stream) that was targeted to critical
sectors.

Regards

Acting Director | Skills and Innovation Policy Section
Migration Planning and Visa Policy Branch | Immigration and Community Protection Policy Division

Department of Home Affairs




From:s- 22(1 )(a)(")

Sent: Friday, 29 May 2020 12:06 PM
To:S. 22(1)(a)(ii)
s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

Subject: Medical & critical skills round

All

You may be interested in the outcomes so far from the round held on Monday. This is a pretty good take up rate for

only 4 days since the round and a reasonable spread of occupations.

GRANTED

13 Primary applicants have been granted from the round of 25/05/2020

Occupation

Number of Primary applicants

Emergency Medical Specialist

s. 47F(1)

GP

Medical Diagnostic Radiographer

Biochemist

Psychologist

Medical Practitioner NEC

Registered Nurse NEC

Registered Nurse (Critical Care & Emergency)

Registered Nurse (surgical)

LODGED

59 Primary and Secondary applicants have applied since the round of 25/05/2020

Page 61

Occupation Number of Primary applicants
GP 10
Medical Diagnostic Radiographer s. 47F(1)
Emergency Medicine Specialist

Medication Practitioner NEC

Registered Nurse NEC 19
Medical Laboratory Scientist s. 47F(1)
Biochemist

Registered Nurse (Medical Practice)

Reéistered Nurse (Critical & Emergency)

Medical Practitioner NEC 9
Registered Nurse (Medical) s. 47F(1)

Registered Nurse (Aged Care)

Psychologist

Registered Nurse Surgical

s. 22(1)(a)(ii)

A/g Director |Skilled and Migration Program

Skilled and Family Visa Program | Immigration Programs Division

2
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Immigration and Settlement Services
Department of Home Affairs
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Sent: 2:42 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Let’s see how quickly-uts it on his facebook...
romS. 22(1)@)G)

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 2:41 PM

To
Cc

Subject: RE: SkillSelect Message [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
i LR
Confirming the below message is now published in SkillSelect.

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

fomS- 22(N)@)@H

Sent: Friday, 22 May 2020 11:35 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: SkillSelect Message

Can we please put the following onto SkillSelect:

May Invitation Round: An invitation round will occur before 31 May 2020.

If we could go that today that would be excellent.
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
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s2MWeeon________
P 20

From:
Sent: Thursday, 4 June 2020 1:58 PM
To:
Cc:
Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Bespoke Invitation Round - June 2020.XLSX; Bespoke invitations round user story -
June 2020.docx
Importance: High
UNCLASSIFIED

i 2200
We would like to run another bespoke invitation round for 11 June 2020.

Please see attached user story and list of occupations- entering the user story into TFS. Please note, the list
of occupations is the same, except for the addition of Food Technologist (234212).

Grateful if you can provide the test report at your earliest convenience for Business to review.
Let me know if you need any further information.
Thank you.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E:

UNCLASSIFIED



Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - June 2020

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

e Subclass 189 = 100 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations
Total= 200 invitations

Acceptance criteria—2
The invitation run date = Thursday, 11 June 2020
Acceptance criteria—3

Invitations should be issued based on ranking — highest points score, followed by oldest date of
effect.

Acceptance Criteria— 4

Targeted 6-digit ANZSCO occupations from MLTSSL list (Attached).
Acceptance Criteria—5

IMs country of residence = Australia

Acceptance Criteria— 6

Correspondence to IMs = Standard invitation correspondence from SkillSelect. An example copy to
be provided to Business prior to the round being run.

Acceptance Criteria—7
Run test report before the actualinvitation round and send it to SkillSelect business team for review.
Acceptance Criteria— 8

Report with invitations issued to be provided to Business after the round is run.
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From; il

Sent: i X
Cc:
Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
The invitation letters look good.
Can you please run the invitation round on 11 June as per your suggestion below:

e 189 invitations =170
e 491-Family Sponsored =30
e Increase ceiling for Other Engineering Professionals to 323

Please let me know if | need to made the ceiling increase in the Program Manager portal.

- please update the user story accordingly.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support

Department of Home Affairs
E: _

UNCLASSIFIED

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:19 PM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Yes, here is a revised report.

From S: 22(1)(@)(if)

Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 12:03 PM
To:_

1




Cc:

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

HEEEEN
Thank you for suggesting alternate options, it is much appreciated. We will discuss with our Policy colleagues.

Could you please include the EOI reference number and the total point score in your reports?

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs
E:

UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Friday, 5 June 2020 11:26 AM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 June 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

d

I've attached a report of indicative invitations for the 11" June round, and two sample correspondences for each
visa subclass. That report is labelled ‘invitations’.

In summary, we’ll generate (100) 189 invitations, and (26) 491 invitations. The target of (100) 491 invitations is
falling short because there are insufficient IMs that meet the requirements (residing in Australia, for the given
occupations, visa score of 65 or greater).

| have noticed that an additional (4) invitations would be generated for 491, for the occupation Biomedical Engineer
(Other Engineering Professionals group), if the invitation ceiling for Other Engineering Professionals was increased
from current setting of 237, to 323. This is because we’ve already reached 237 invitations this financial year for that
occupation group.

If you made that revision prior to this invitation round, a total of (30) 491 invitations would instead be generated.



Page 6
For your interest, | included a second report, based upon increasing the 189 invitation target to (170), and increasing
the invitation ceiling for Other Engineering Professionals to (323). That report is labelled ‘invitations for 170
189’. Those changes result in (170) 189 invitations, and (30) 491 invitations.

romS. 22(1)(@)W)

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

Please see attached user story and list of occupations is entering the user story into TFS. Please note, the list
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

Important Notice: The content of this email is intended only for use by the individual or entity to whom it 1s
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
3
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

Sent: Tuesday, 14 July 2020 9:12 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: july_invitation_round.xlsx; 189_corro_sample.docx; 491_corro_sample.docx

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi- he July invitation round has been run, I've attached details of the IM’s that have received an invitation, and
sa

mple correspondences for 189 and 491.

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 11:58 AM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Thanks_

We have reviewed the updated test report and are happy to proceed with the invitation round at 9am tomorrow,
Tuesday 14 July 2020.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED

romS: 22(T)(@)(0H)

Sent: Monday, 13 July 2020 10:00 AM




Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
UNCLASSIFIED

H-I've made those revisions and have rerun the proposed invitation round as attached.

From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 July 2020 9:28 AM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
The sample correspondence look correct.
Can you please remove the below occupations and re-run the test report?

e 261313 Software Engineer
e 263111 Computer Network and Systems Engineer

Many thanks

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

UNCLASSIFIED

From:
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 10:13 PM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
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I've attached a report of indicative invitations for the 14th July round, and two sample correspondences for each
visa subclass.

In summary, we’ll generate (500) 189 invitations, and (100) 491 invitations.

Fro
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 10:40 AM

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED
We would like to run another bespoke invitation round for 14 July 2020 @ 9am.
Please see attached user story and list of occupations.-s entering the user story into TFS.
Note:
e the list has some additional occupations (Engineers)
e residing in Australia and overseas
Grateful if you can provide the test report for Business to review today, if at all possible.

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
sender by contacting the department's switchboard on 1300 488 064 during business hours (8:30am - S5pm
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
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14 Jul 2020

Dea S, 47F(1)

SkillSelect invitation

Thank you for submitting an Expression of Interest (EOI) in SkillSelect for Skilled Migration to
Australia.

You are invited to apply for a 189 (PTS) visa. This invitation and the points score have been issued on
the basis of the information you provided in your EOI. The Department has not yet assessed the
claims in your EOI.

Being invited to apply for a visa does not guarantee that you will be able to make a valid visa
application or that an application will be successful. Most skilled visas have requirements that must be
satisfied at the date of invitation for a visa application to succeed.

Your invitation is valid for 60 calendar days from the date of this letter. It enables you to satisfy one
of the requirements for making a valid application for a 189 (PTS) visa, provided the application is
lodged on or before 12 Sep 2020.

As an invitation has been issued, this EOI is now locked and cannot be amended. If you need to
amend this EOI, you can do so when it unlocks after 60 calendar days or, alternatively, you can create
a new EOI. This invitation cannot be transferred to any other EOI.

Your invitation:
##TableSponsored

s. 47F(1)

If you proceed to lodge a visa application you must provide documentary evidence of the claims made
in your EOI as well as other supporting information. If information within your EOI is incorrect, any
visa application you make may be unsuccessful.

Refer to 189 (PTS) visa requirements on our website at http://www.border.gov.au.

If you are unable to provide the required documentary evidence in support of an application for a 189
(PTS) visa you have the option of letting this invitation lapse and revising your EOI when it is
unlocked. Alternatively you can submit another EOI.
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How to apply

To lodge a visa application for a 189 (PTS) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa.

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 189 (PTS) visa online.

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 189 (PTS) visa at
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia

Yours sincerely

SkillSelect
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs)
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14 Jul 2020

ver SUATF()

SkillSelect invitation
Thank you for submitting an Expression of Interest (EOI) in SkillSelect for Skilled Migration to
Australia.

You are invited to apply for a491 (FSR) visa. This invitation and the points score have been issued on
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
of the requirements for making a valid application for a 491 (FSR) visa, provided the application is
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

Refer to 491 (FSR) visa requirements on our website at http://www.border.gov.au.

If you are unable to provide the required documentary evidence in support of an application for a 491
(FSR) visa you have the option of letting this invitation lapse and revising your EOI when it is
unlocked. Alternatively you can submit another EOI.

How to apply

To lodge a visa application for a 491 (FSR) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa.
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You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a 491 (FSR) visa online.

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a 491 (FSR) visa at
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia

Yours sincerely

SkillSelect
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs)
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M T

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 10:40 AM

To:

Cc

Subject: HPRM: Bespoke Invitation Round for 14 July 2020 [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: Bespoke invitations round user story - July 2020.DOCX; Bespoke Invitation Round

Occupations List - July 2020.XLSX

UNCLASSIFIED
We would like to run another bespoke invitation round for 14 July 2020 @ 9am.
Please see attached user story and list of occupations.-is entering the user story into TFS.

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

's. 22(1)@)i)

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
Total= 600 invitations

Acceptance criteria—2
The invitation run date and time = Tuesday, 14 July 2020 @ 9:00am
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

IMs country of residence = Australia and overseas

Acceptance Criteria—6

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



Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - July 2020

Occupation Unit Group

Occupation

1332 Engineering Managers

133211 Engineering Manager

1342 Health and Welfare Services Managers

134213 Primary Health Organisation Manager

2331 Chemical and Materials Engineers

233111 Chemical Engineer

233112 Materials Engineer

2332 Civil Engineering Professionals

233211 Civil Engineer

233212 Geotechnical Engineer

233214 Structural Engineer

233215 Transport Engineer

2333 Electrical Engineers

233311 Electrical Engineer

2334 Electronics Engineers*

233411 Electronics Engineer

2335 Industrial, Mechanical and Production Engineers*

233511 Industrial Engineer

233512 Mechanical Engineer

233513 Production or Plant Engineer

2336 Mining Engineers

233611 Mining Engineer (excluding petroleum)

233612 Petroleum Engineer

2339 Other Engineering Professionals

233911 Aeronautical Engineer

233912 Agricultural Engineer

233913 Biomedical Engineer

233913 Biomedical Engineer

233914 Engineering Technologist

233915 Environmental Engineer

233999 Engineering Professionals (nec)

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

2613 Software and Applications Programmers*

261313 Software Engineer

2631 Computer Network Professionals*

263111 Computer Network and Systems Engineer

2633 Telecommunications Engineering Professionals

263311 Telecommunications Engineer

263312 Telecommunications Network Engineer

2723 Psychologists

272311 Clinical Psychologist

272399 Psychologists nec

3122 Civil Engineering Draftspersons and Technicians

312211 Civil Engineering Draftsperson

312212 Civil Engineering Technician

3123 Electrical Engineering Draftspersons and Technicians

312311 Electrical Engineering Draftsperson

312312 Electrical Engineering Technician

3132 Telecommunications Technical Specialists

313212 Telecommunications Field Engineer

*Pro Rata Occupations
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From: e

Sent: Monday, 3 August 2020 1:58 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Attachments: Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - August 2020.XLSX; Bespoke invitations

round user story - August 2020.DOCX

OFFICIAL
We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for 11 August 2020 @ 9am.
Please see attached user story and list of occupations.-s entering the user story into TFS.

Note:
e the occupation list has changed slightly
e residing in Australia only

Grateful if you can provide the test report for Business to review.
Let me know if you need any further information.

Thank you.

Kind regards

!!l||!e|ect !upport

Department of Home Affairs

OFFICIAL



Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - August 2020

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
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Page 3

User Story

Bespoke SkillSelect invitation round based on targeted occupations for intending migrants (IM)s.
Acceptance Criteria—1

Invitations are to be issued to Expressions of Interest (EOI)s as follows:

e Subclass 189 = 100 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 100 invitations
Total = 200 invitations

Acceptance criteria—2
The invitation run date and time = Tuesday, 11 August 2020 @ 9:00am
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

IMs country of residence = Australia only

Acceptance Criteria—6

Correspondence to IMs = Standard invitation correspondence from SkillSelect. An example copy to
be provided to Business prior to the round being run.

Acceptance Criteria—7
Run test report before the actual invitation round and send it to SkillSelect business team.
Acceptance Criteria—8

Report with invitations issued to be provided to Business after the round is run.
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s2m@ —

From:

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 2:08 PM

To:

Cc

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Bespoke invitations round user story - September 2020.docx; Subclass 189_Bespoke

Invitation Round Occupation List - September 2020.XLSX; Subclass 491_Bespoke
Invitation Round Occupation List - September 2020.XLSX

OFFICIAL
We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for 11 September 2020 @ 9am.
Please see attached user story and lists of occupation -ill enter the user story into TFS.

Note:

e There are separate occupation lists for each subclass

e residing in Australia and overseas
Grateful if you can provide the test report and example corro for Business to review.
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

e Subclass 189 = 350 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 150 invitations
Total = 500 invitations

Acceptance criteria — 2
The invitation run date and time = Friday, 11 September 2020 @ 9:00am
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
Note: there is a separate occupation list for each subclass
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
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Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - September 2020

Subclass 189 ONLY
Occupation Unit Group Occupation
2346 Medical Laboratory Scientists 234611 Medical Laboratory Scientist
2533 Specialist Physicians 253311 Specialist Physician (General Medicine)

253312 Cardiologist

253316 Gastroenterologist
253317 Intensive Care Specialist
253318 Neurologist

253399 Specialist Physicians nec

2535 Surgeons 253511 Surgeon (General)
253513 Neurosurgeon
253515 Otorhinolaryngologist
253517 Plastic and Reconstructive Surgeon

2539 Other Medical Practitioners 253912 Emergency Medicine Specialist
253913 Obstetrician and Gynaecologist
253914 Ophthalmologist
253917 Diagnostic and Interventional Radiologist

2723 Psychologists 272311 Clinical Psychologist




Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - September 2020

Subclass 491 ONLY

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

2544 Registered Nurses 254411 Nurse Practitioner
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

Page 4
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From:

Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:56 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: 189_corro.docx; 491_corro.docx; projected_results.xlsx

OFFICIAL

H-'ve attached a report upon the projected invitations for the 11t Sep invitation round, and two sample
co ondences.

In summary, we will meet the targeted (150) 491 visa invitations, and come close to the targeted (350) invitations
for 189 visas with (343) invitations.

Sent: Thursday, 27 August 2020 2:08 PM
To:h

ces.22(M@a@

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL
We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for 11 September 2020 @ 9am.
Please see attached user story and lists of occupations.-/vill enter the user story into TFS.

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
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31 Aug 2020
Dear S. 47F(1)

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
lodged on or before 30 Oct 2020.

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

per S ATF(D)

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

S. 47F(1)

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

To lodge a visa application for a491 (FSR) visa, log into your EOI in SkillSelect and select the
"Apply visa" button for your invited visa.

You will be required to create an ImmiAccount. Your ImmiAccount user name and password must be
different to your EOI username and password. You can then apply for a491 (FSR) visa online.

Carefully review the visa and documentary requirements for a491 (FSR) visa at
https://immi.homeaffairs.gov.au/visas/working-in-australia

Yours sincerely

SkillSelect
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs)
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s2mei_
s2@i

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 1:41 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

Ok thanks for confirming — I'll finalise things at this end for the 11™ Sep.

Regars SE2CHIENT)
From: 8. 22(1)(@)(ii) =T

Sent: Wednesday, 2 September 2020 1:21 PM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Thanks-

We are happy with the test report and example corro. Please proceed with the invitation round at 9am on 11
September.

Kind regards

s 22(1)(@)(i)

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

From:
Sent: Monday, 31 August 2020 6:56 PM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 11 September 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

H -I've attached a report upon the projected invitations for the 11t Sep invitation round, and two sample
correspondences.

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
Please see attached user story and lists of occupation -\Ni" enter the user story into TFS.
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

Sent: Wednesday, 21 October 2020 9:08 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: 189_actual_correspondence.docx; 491_actual_correspondence.docx; Oct_results.xlsx
OFFICIAL

H he invitation round has been completed, the invitation results are as we desired with 110 total invitations,

I'v ached the details of the invitations to IMs.

From
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 1:00 PM
To
Cc

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

OFFICIAL

We are happy with the test report and example corro.
Please proceed with the invitation round at 9am on Wednesday, 21 October 2020.

Kind regards

SkillSelect Support
Department of Home Affairs

OFFICIAL

From:
Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 11:39 AM
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Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

H -I've attached a report upon the projected invitations for the 21st Oct invitation round, and two sample
correspondences.

In summary, we come close to the targeted (80) invitations for 491 visa with (78) invitations, similarly come close to
the targeted (30) invitations for 189 visas with (29) invitations.

Please let me know when you’ve had a chance to review, or if you should like to revise the conditions at all.

From$S: 22(1)(@)(#)

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 2:29 PM

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=0FFICIAL]
OFFICIAL

Hi- no worries at all, | will aim to provide you with an projected/anticipated invitation recipients list tomorrow.

Rega rds_

From:
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:46 PM

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Importance: High

OFFICIAL
Hi §: 221
We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for 21 October 2020 @ 9am. Please advise if there are any issues
with this time frame.

See attached user story and lists of occupations.-NiII enter the user story into TFS.

Note:
e There are separate occupation lists for each subclass
e Subclass 491 residing in Australia only
e Subclass 189 residing in Australia and overseas

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

s. 22(1)(@)(ii)

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
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21 Oct 2020

v STATR(D)

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
lodged on or before 20 Dec 2020.

As an invitation has been issued, this EOI is now locked and cannot be amended. If you need to
amend this EOI, you can do so when it unlocks after 60 calendar days or, alternatively, you can create
anew EOIL. This invitation cannot be transferred to any other EOL

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
unlocked. Alternatively you can submit another EOL.
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

Y ours sincerely

SkillSelect
(This invitation has been issued on behalf of the Minister for Home Affairs)
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21 Oct 2020

pear SVATE(D)

SkillSelect invitation
Thank you for submitting an Expression of Interest (EOI) in SkillSelect for Skilled Migration to
Australia.

You are invited to apply for a 491 (FSR) visa. This invitation and the points score have been issued on
the basis of the information you provided in your EOI. The Department has not yet assessed the
claims in your EOL

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
a new EOL. This invitation cannot be transferred to any other EOIL.

Your invitation:
HHTahleSnancared

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
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s.22M@a
s.22(aim

From:

Sent: Friday, 16 October 2020 11:39 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: RE: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: projected_results.xlsx; 189_sample_correspondence.docx; 491

_sample_correspondence.docx

OFFICIAL

H.I've attached a report upon the projected invitations for the 21st Oct invitation round, and two sample
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

H -o worries at all, | will aim to provide you with an projected/anticipated invitation recipients list tomorrow.

From
Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:46 PM

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Roun
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

See attached user story and lists of occupations. will enter the user story into TFS.

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

Dear S, 47F(1)

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

b STATE(D)

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
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D

From: P 22(1XaX0

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 1:46 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Bespoke Invitation Round for 21 October 2020 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Attachments: Subclass 491_Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - October 2020.XLSX;
Subclass 189_Bespoke Invitation Round Occupation List - October 2020.XLSX;
Bespoke invitations round user story - October 2020.docx

Importance: High

OFFICIAL

We would like to run a bespoke invitation round for 21 October 2020 @ 9am. Please advise if there are any issues
with this time frame.

See attached user story and lists of occupations. -vill enter the user story into TFS.

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



Bespoke SkillSelect Invitation Round - October 2020

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

Page 17
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

e Subclass 189 = 30 invitations
e Subclass 491(FSR) Family Sponsored = 80 invitations
Total= 110 invitations

Acceptance criteria—2
The invitation run date and time = Wednesday, 21 October 2020 @ 9:00am
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
Acceptance Criteria— 5

IMs country of residence:

Subclass 491 = Australia ONLY

Subclass 189 = Australia and overseas

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
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From: i

Sent: 34 PM
To:
Cc:

Subject: For Approval: 21 October 2020 Invitation Round User Story [SEC=OFFICIAL]

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
Please see attached for your approval - user story and occupation lists for 21 October 2020 invitation round.
There is a separate occupation list for each subclass.

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
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s- 22(1)(@) ) oo

From:

Sent: Thursday, 15 October 2020 10:25 AM

To:

Subject: RE: Subclass Analysist - Submitted EOIs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,

ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Personal-Privacy

Please limit 491 to onshore.
Please remove medical lab scientist from 189.

Numbers should be: 189 — 30
491 -80

Please schedule for 21° pending discussion with policy.
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

Sent: Thursday, October 15, 2020 9:38 AM
To:_

Subject: Subclass Analysist - Submitted EOIs [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]

OFFICIAL: Sensitive
Personal-Privacy

nE=22(1(E) (i)

Please find attached analysis spreadsheets.



Page 25

Parameters:
e onshore and offshore
e Submitted

e 65 points and above
e Asat15/10/2020

Subclass 189 (Medical specialists) = 87 EOls submitted

Subclass 491 (Medical specialists & Nurses) = 119 EOls submitted

NOTE: the attached spreadsheets contain personal client information.

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
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